1	MINUTES OF MEETING	
2	AVALON GROVES	
3	COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT	
4		
5 6 7	The Regular Meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Avalon Groves Community Development District was held on Thursday, July 25, 2019 at 11:30 a.m. at 17555 Sawgrass Bay Boulevard, Clermont, Florida 34714.	
8		
9	FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS – Roll Call	
10	Ms. Comings-Thibault called the meeting to order and conducted roll call.	
11	Present and constituting a quorum were:	
12 13 14	Greg Meath Candice Smith Brad Walker	Board Supervisor, Vice Chairman Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary Board Supervisor, Assistant Secretary
15	Also present were:	
16 17 18 19	Patricia Comings-Thibault Gary Miller (via phone) Jere Earlywine Jennifer LaRocco	District Manager, DPFG Management & Consulting LLC District Engineer Hopping Green & Sams Gray-Robinson
20212223	The following is a summary of the discussions and actions taken at the July 25, 2019 Avalon Groves CDD Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting.	
24	SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS – A	udience Comments
25	There being none, the next item followed.	
26	THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS – Administrative Matters	
27	A. Exhibit 1: Aquatic Systems Waterway Inspection Report	
28 29	The Board determined that a new Aquatic Systems contract for the community's aqueducts and new ponds would be necessary.	
30	B. Exhibit 2: Approval of Minutes of June 27, 2019 Meeting	
31 32 33	On a MOTION by Mr. Walker, SECONDED by Mr. Meath, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved the Minutes of the Board of Supervisors Regular Meeting held on June 27, 2019 for the Avalon Groves Community Development District.	
34	C. Exhibit 3: Acceptance of the Unaudited June 2019 Financials	
35 36	On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Ms. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board accepted the Unaudited June 2019 Financials for the Avalon Groves Community Development District.	
37	D. Exhibit 4: Presentation of the July Field Operations Report	

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS – Business Items

38

Avalon Groves CDD July 25, 2019
Regular Meeting Page 2 of 3

A. Exhibit 5: Consideration for Adoption Resolution 2019-06, Establishing & Confirming the Maximum Assessment Lien Securing the Series 2019 Bonds

Engineer's Supplemental Report – dated July 19, 2019

41 42

59

60

61

62

63 64

65

66

67 68

69

- Special Assessment Methodology Report dated July 9, 2019
- On a MOTION by Mr. Walker, SECONDED by Mr. Meath, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board adopted Resolution 2019-06, Establishing & Confirming the Maximum Assessment Lien Securing the Series 2019 Bonds for the Avalon Groves Community Development District.
- B. Exhibit 6: Consideration of True Up Agreement Between Avalon Groves CDD & Forestar Real Estate Group *In Substantial Form*
- On a MOTION by Ms. Smith, SECONDED by Mr. Meath, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved the True Up Agreement Between Avalon Groves CDD & Forestar Real Estate Group in substantial form for the Avalon Groves Community Development District.
- 51 C. Exhibit 7: Consideration of 2019 Acquisition Agreement (Phase 1-4 Sub-Assessment Area One) 52 between Avalon Groves CDD & Forestar Real Estate Group – *In Substantial Form*
- On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved the 2019 Acquisition Agreement (Phase 1-4 Sub-Assessment Area One) between Avalon Groves CDD & Forestar Real Estate Group in substantial form for the Avalon Groves Community Development District.
- D. Exhibit 8: Consideration of Letter Agreement for Acquisitions of Palms at Serenoa Stormwater
 Improvements between Avalon Groves CDD & Forestar Real Estate Group *In Substantial Form*
 - On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Mr. Walker, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved the Letter Agreement for Acquisitions of Palms at Serenoa Stormwater Improvements between Avalon Groves CDD & Forestar Real Estate Group in substantial form in an amount not to exceed \$2,391,000.00 for the Avalon Groves Community Development District.
 - E. Exhibit 9: Consideration of Special Warranty Deed between Avalon Groves CDD & Forestar Real Estate Group *In Substantial Form*
 - On a MOTION by Mr. Meath, SECONDED by Ms. Smith, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved the Special Warranty Deed between Avalon Groves CDD & Forestar Real Estate Group in substantial form for an amount not to exceed \$1,720,000.00 for the Avalon Groves Community Development District.
 - F. Exhibit 10: Consideration of Aquatic Systems Contract Renewal
- The Board requested a master maintenance map & a map with the location of the community's ponds.
- On a MOTION by Mr. Walker, SECONDED by Mr. Meath, WITH ALL IN FAVOR, the Board approved the Aquatic Systems Contract Renewal for the Avalon Groves Community Development District.
- 75 FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments (New Business)
- There being none, the next item followed.

July 25, 2019

Title:

Chairman

Vice Chairman

Avalon Groves CDD

99 100

Title: Secretary

□ Assistant Secretary